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MEMORANDUM

TO: Agency Members and Designees

FROM: Terry Martino, Executive Director-

DATE: August1, 2018

RE: Regulatory Programs Committee Agenda

(1)  Approval of Draft Committee Minutes for July 2018

(2) Regulatory Programs Report (Rick Weber)

(3) Project (Tom Saehrig) Lake George RV Park
P2014-0013 Lake George, Warren County
Hamlet, Resource Management

JURISDICTIONAL PREDICATES: § 809 of the Adirondack Park Agency Act and
9 NYCRR Part 577

PROJECT STATUSI/TIME CLOCK:

1. Completion Date: June 20, 2018

2. Public Comment Period Expires: July 12, 2018
3. 60 Day Clock: August 1, 2018

4. 90 Day Clock: August 31, 2018

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT: The project involves the expansion of a pre-
existing campground on Resource Management lands from 94 sites to a total buildout
of 167 sites. All sites will be designed to accommodate recreational vehicles. A
bathhouse, pavilion, and game-room will be constructed. Access to the site will be off
Route 9 at an existing access point, which will be modified to accommodate increased
traffic. The campground expansion will be served by municipal water supply,
underground utilities and community on-site wastewater treatment systems.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve with conditions
(4) Old Business

(5) New Business
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Committee Members
Dan Wilt, Chair

John Ernst

Art Lussi

Lynne Mahoney, DOS
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